Name, Title

Professor Albrecht Stenzinger, MD

Contact Information (address, phone, email)

Institute of Pathology, University Hospital Heidelberg, Im Neuenheimer Feld 224, 69120

Heidelberg, Germany

Office: +49 6221 56 34380, Email: albrecht.stenzinger@med.uni-heidelberg.de

Current positions

Since 12/2019: Deputy Director, Institute of Pathology, Heidelberg (IPH), Germany Since 10/2018: Professor of Molecular Tumor Pathology, Ruprecht-Karls-University

Heidelberg, Germany

Since 06/2016: Head, Center for Molecular Pathology (CMP) of the Institute of

Pathology (IPH), and Section Head Molecular Pathology and Biomarker Development, University Hospital Heidelberg,

Germany

Since 06/2016: Senior Consultant Pathologist, Institute of Pathology (IPH),

University Hospital Heidelberg, Germany

Past Positions & Employment

2015 Board Exam in Pathology

2010-2015: Residency in Pathology, Institute of Pathology, University Hospital

Heidelberg, Heidelberg, Germany

2009-2010: Residency in Pathology, Institute of Pathology, Charité University

Hospital, Berlin, Germany

Education & Degrees

2015-2016: Senior Research Fellow, Massachusetts General Hospital, Harvard

Medical School, Boston, USA

2015: Fellow of the Heidelberg School of Oncology (HSO) at the National

Center for Tumor Diseases (NCT), Heidelberg, Germany

2011-2013 : PostDoc, Institute of Pathology, University Hospital Heidelberg,

Heidelberg, Germany

2009: Justus-Liebig University Giessen Faculty of Medicine, Germany

Doctoral thesis (Dr.med.): summa cum laude

2008: Justus-Liebig University Giessen Medical School, Germany

M.D. degree

2007-2008: Internship: Dept. of Visceral-, Transplant- and Thoracic Surgery and

Dept. of Trauma Surgery, Justus Liebig University Giessen Medical School,

Germany

Institute of Pathology, St. Gallen, Switzerland

Dept. of Internal Medicine, University Hopital Basel, Switzerland

2006: MD Anderson Cancer Center (MDACC), Houston, Texas, USA

2006: University Medical Center Groningen, NL2005: Queen's University Belfast Medical School, UK

2002-2008: Justus-Liebig University Giessen Medical School, Germany

Activities and Positions in Scientific Consortia

Since 2019 Principal Investigator, German Center for Lung Research (DZL)
Since 2019 Speaker, Working Group Diagnostics, Zentren für Personalisierte

Medizin (ZPM), Baden-Wurttemberg, Germany

Since 2019 Member, Scientific Advisory Board, Genomic Medicine Sweden (GMS)
Since 2018 Member, Working Groups Genomics and Pathology, Cancer Core

Europe

Since 2016 Co-Investigator and Member Scientific Board, MASTER-Program, NCT

Heidelberg, Germany

Editorial Work

Since 01/2020 Associate Editor, Genes Chromosomes Cancer Since 10/2019 Editoral Board, Translational Lung Cancer Research

Organization of Scientific Meetings and Invited Talks (Selection)

11/2020	Invited Speaker, ESMO Preceptorship on Molecular Cancer Biology for
11/2020	Practicing Oncologists and Cancer Treatment De-escalation, Zürich,
	CH
09/2020	Invited Speaker, Molecular Pathology of NSCLC, ESMO 2020
09/2020	Co-Chair, ESMO Virtual Advanced Course on Biomarker for Precision Medicine 2020
12/2019	Invited Speaker, Minisymposium, FHU Oncoage, Nice, France
11/2019	Invited Speaker, Willisymposidin, 1110 Oncoage, Nice, 11ance Invited Speaker, 4 th Joint Meeting of the Swiss and Austrian Societies
11/2019	of Pathology, Luzern, CH
11/2019	Invited Speaker, Annual AMP Meeting, Baltimore, USA
11/2019	Invited Speaker, ESMO Advanced Course on Biomarkers for Precision
	Medicine, Zürich, CH
11/2019	Chair, Scientific Organizing Committee of the Annual Fall Meeting of
	the Molecular Pathology Working Group, German Society of Pathology
05/2019	Invited Speaker, Genomic Medicine Sweden Symposium "Genomic
	Medicine in Action", Stockholm, Sweden
09/2018	Invited Speaker, 30th European Congress of Pathology, Bilbao, Spain
09/2017	Invited Speaker, 29th European Congress of Pathology, Amsterdam,
	NL
07/17-07/18	Member, Scientific Organizing Committee, European AMP Meeting
	2018,Rotterdam, NL
03/16-03/17	Member, Scientific Organizing Committee, Global AMP Meeting, Berlin
04/16-04/17	Member, Scientific Organizing Committee and Speaker, IMPAKT 2017 Breast Cancer Conference, Brüssel, Belgien (hosted by ESMO).

Biosketch:

Albrecht Stenzinger is Professor of Molecular Tumor Pathology, Deptuy Director of the Institute of Pathology (IPH), as well as the Head of the IPH Center for Molecular Pathology (CMP) and Section Head for Molecular Diagnostics and Biomarker Development at the Institute of Pathology, University Hospital Heidelberg, Germany. He is holding an MD degree from the University of Giessen (Germany), completed his residency and fellowship training in pathology at the Charité University Hospital in Berlin and the University Hospital Heidelberg (Germany) and is a board-certified surgical pathologist and senior attending. Albrecht received postdoctoral training at the University of Heidelberg, Germany and Massachusetts General Hospital/Harvard Medical School, USA. He has a broad expertise in molecular pathology and works in the field of translational research and genetics of lung cancer.

Publications and Citations:

https://scholar.google.de/citations?user=IKKqENkAAAAJ&hl=de

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/?term=stenzinger+a